YIEHEAS WE did lately receive a petition from the Reversnd R.A.
Dyson, Fector of Dorrigo, and the Churchwardens of thé Church of
St. Stephen's, Dorrigo, praying that we would by virtus of our
Episcopal iuthority grant a Faculty for the article mentiomed below
1o ba placed in tha abovementioned Church:

FRAMED COPY OF "HOPE OF THIE WORLD",

(In cream shadow box, 29 inches by 21 incles.)

Inscribed as follows:
"Gift of the Confirmees, 1958"

AlD WHEREAS this article appears to be fitting and ssemly to be
placed within the House of God.

, by Divine Providance BISHOP OF GRAFTON,
do grant this our Faculty and give consent to the abovementionsd

proposal.

Given wnder our hand and seal
this Twentieth day of Jenvary,
ninsteen hundred and fifty-nine,
and in the terth year of onr
Consacration,

Registered at the Diocesan
Offices, Grafton, on the day
and year mentionsd gbove.




